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MEMORANDUM
TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Scott Conklin
DATE: March 30, 2012

SUBIJECT:  Co-sponsorship of Legislation: Directing LBFC to study lowering CNIT to 4.99%

As we focus on putting Pennsylvania back to work and providing our communities with essential
services, we must remain vigilant in determining the appropriate balance of revenue generation
while fostering an attractive business environment. Along the way, we should engage in
informed debate and not fall into stagnant partisan intransigence.

Accordingly, I intend to introduce a resolution directing the Legislative Budget and Finance
Committee to conduct a comprehensive study of the feasibility of lowering the corporate net
income tax to 4.99% and the resultant impact on the economy. A report of its findings is to be
delivered to the Commerce Committee, the Finance Committee, and the Appropriations
Commiittee no later than six months after the adoption of this resolution.

Should you wish to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Jim Moser at jmoser@pahouse.net
or 717.787.9473 (caucus extension 6580).
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